Carl W. Dabelstein

9404 Santa Fe Lane
Overland Park, KS. 66212
August 7, 1989

Mr. Dabersein,
Please accept my apology for delaying this response so long.

Apparently you did indeed receive the Citrus 95 signal. WXCV has only
3,000 watts of FM power so the skip was indeed a strange one.

The reason your first letter was returned was because although our
license is Homosassa, our physical address is in Crystal River right along
side the Plantation Golf Resort Golf Course. -Tough life.

I've enclosed a pair of bumper stickers for your Q.S.0 board. Thank you
for listening to Citrus 95, no matter how briefly.

Please stop in and see us if you wander down Florida way sometime.

Sincerely,
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John Gibson;
Sales Manager
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